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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 10:43 AM
To: Sue Ollila

Cc: Rachel Arnold

Subject:

Good morning, Sue,

FW: DN 160093 - Duke standby generation

We have changed the docket title to reflect “standby” rather than “stand-by” per your request below.

Have a good day!

Dorothy

From: Rachel Arnold
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:52 AM
To: Sue Ollila

Cc: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: DN 160093 - Duke standby generation

Sue — The attorney has been updated to Suzanne.

Dorothy — can you help with updating the Docket title?

Thanks,
Rachel

From: Sue Ollila
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Rachel Arnold
Subject: DN 160093 - Duke standby generation

Hi, Rachel,
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In its petition Duke used 2 spellings: “standby” and “stand-by”. I'd like to use the standard version (no hyphen),
“standby.” That means | need to get the word corrected in the docket title. Is that possible?

Also, Ashley in GCL said she sent Tiffany a message asking that the attorney be changed to Suzanne Brownless since
Martha Barrera is leaving. Do you need anything from me for this change?

Thanks,
Sue
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